From: Cruse & Associates

To: Kelly Bacon (CD); Holly Erdman

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; John Downey

Subject: Re: BL-19-00021 Lazy Ed Ranch - Request for additional information
Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 1:33:43 PM

Attachments: UPDATE Site Plan.pdf

Holly — I had a chance to discuss with John and attached is the updated site plan. The structure in back is
a Quonset hut used for storage and no longer has any services. The well for 3590 Wilson Creek road is
on the parcel to the north owned by John and not a part of this application. The existing conditions will not
be affected by this BLA application as the boundary we are trying to adjust is approximately 1200’ east of
the structures. Please review the updated site plan and contact me or John back with any questions

Kelly — We will submit a preliminary survey for final review when the COA's are given to address all
comments in the PW letter. Please review and contact me or John back with any questions

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 10:29 AM

To: capthaymaker@aol.com ; cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-19-00021 Lazy Ed Ranch - Request for additional information

Good morning,

Please find attached correspondence in regards to the proposed Lazy Ed Ranch Boundary Line
Adjustment (BL-19-00021). A hard copy of the letter will be mailed out. Please contact me directly
with any questions.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
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LAZY ED RANCH SITE PLAN
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